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Addendum Publish Date: October 12, 2021 

CLOSED CAPTIONING SERVICES 
RFP #: PIOX-220011-SG 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Bid Due Date: October 26, 2021, 3:00pm (Local Time) 

NOTE: This Addendum has been issued only to the holders of record of the specifications. 

 The original Specifications remain in full force and effect except as revised by the following 
changes which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary. 

 

1. Please find attached: 

a. A copy of the Cone of Silence period information (Financial Procedures Manual Section 41-424 
Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters) that was discussed.  

b. A copy of the previous agreement with Florida Captioning Services 

 
The following are answers/clarifications to questions received about this solicitation: 
 

2. Question: Is National Court Reporters Association certification a mandatory requirement? 
 
Answer: yes 
 

3. Question: Is 24-hour technical support a mandatory requirement? 
 
Answer: The RFP mentions “captioning and technical support.” This is primarily related to 
having the ability to caption on short notice during emergency situations, such as a hurricanes, 
when emergency communication/information needs to be broadcast. It is a rare event. 
Technical support is also rarely needed. However, the ability to provide captioning at any hour 
of the day with an hour or less notice is a mandatory requirement for such emergencies. 

 
4. Question: Which vendor is currently doing the captioning? 

 
Answer: Florida Captioning Services 
 

5. Question: What prices are currently being paid? 
 
Answer: $82.95 per Hour 
 

6. Question: What is the duration of the meetings/events? 
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Answer: It varies by meeting type. They can be as short as 15 minutes and as long as 11 
hours. City Commission meetings tend to be the longest. For examples of meeting durations 
take a look at our video archives links just below the video player. Meeting lengths are listed 
below: 
 
http://cityofgainesville.org/CommunicationsOffice/Community12TV/LiveWebStreaming.aspx 

 
7. Question: How does the expected volume of 60 to 100 hours/month split between live and 

offline captioning? 
 
Answer: Approximately 40% are offline and 60% are live. 

 
8. Question: How many events per week/month require an hour or less notice? 

 
Answer: This is a very rare event and is primarily related to having the ability to caption on 
short notice during emergency situations, such as a hurricanes, when emergency 
communication/information needs to be broadcast.  

 
9. Question: Do the 720 annual hours specified in the RFP include both live and pre-recorded 

content? 
 
Answer: Yes, it is the combined total. 

 
10. Question: Are you using any video platforms to host live events (i.e. Zoom, YouTube)? 

 
Answer: Due to the Covid pandemic, we have been using the Zoom platform for most 
meetings but only for meeting participants and not public viewing. The public views meetings 
through broadcast of the Zoom meeting on our cable TV channel, website stream and 
Facebook Live. The captions are embedded in the video and sent to the website stream and 
Facebook through the broadcast video signal.  
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT:  Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by his or her 
signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal.  

 

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance 
with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.  

 

PROPOSER COMPANY NAME: ____________________________________________ 

 

SIGNATURE: _____________________________________________ 

 

DATE:______________________
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CITY OF GAINESVILLE 

FINANCIAL SERVICES 
PROCEDURES MANUAL 

 

41-424 Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters 

 Except as expressly set forth in Resolution 170116, Section 9, during the Cone of Silence as 
defined herein no person may lobby, on behalf of a competing party in a particular procurement process, City 
Officials or employees, except the Procurement Division or the procurement designated staff contact person. 
Violation of this provision shall result in disqualification of the party on whose behalf the lobbying occurred. 

 Cone of Silence period means the period between the issue date which allows for immediate 
submittals to the City of Gainesville Procurement Division in response to an invitation to bid, or a request for 
proposal, or qualifications, or information, or an invitation to negotiate, as applicable, and the time that City 
Officials or the Procurement Division, or City Department awards the contract. 

 Lobbying means when a person seeks to influence or attempt to influence City Officials or 
employees with respect to a decision of the City, except as authorized by procurement procedures. 

 

 


















